
TAPED 
The License Commission held its regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, August 14, 2013, in 
the G.A.R. Room at City Hall.  Due to the lack of a quorum when the meeting was scheduled to 
commence, the meeting was not called to order until 6:20 p.m. Present at that time were 
Chairman Scott H. McDuffy; and Commissioners Paul D. Sullivan and Kathy A. Kenny.  Also 
present were License Agents Lieut. Paul Bonanca and Officer Scott Uhlman; Asst. City Solicitor 
Kate Feodoroff; and Administrative Assistant Bonnie Tucker. 
 
(Prior to the beginning of the meeting, Chairman McDuffy apologized for any inconvenience and 
indicated Commissioner Kenney would be arriving late, however, with no quorum, the meeting 
could not begin.  He then stated that the charges involving agenda items #10 thru #14 would be 
dismissed, however, he cautioned the licensees that they should be following the law and making 
sure their employees are well trained and are diligent in checking IDs.  He then stated that they 
would wait another five or ten minutes before deciding whether or not to postpone the meeting) 
 
Commissioner Kenney arrived at 6:20 p.m. and the meeting was called to order.   
 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the License Commission Meeting of July 17, 2013.      
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to approve the minutes of the aforesaid meeting 
which motion was seconded by Commissioner Kenney and made unanimous by vote of 
Chairman McDuffy. 
         
2. Approval of the following police officers as license agents for the month of September, 

2013:  Lieuts. Paul Bonanca and Kenneth Legrice; Sgts. George Khoury, Frank Vardaro, 
James Baroud, Michael Powers and Charles Cassiani; Dets. Thomas Hyland, Nazaire 
Paul and Matthew Graham; and Officer Scott Uhlman. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kenney to approve the police officers as listed as license 
agents for the month of September, which motion was seconded by Commissioner Sullivan.  All 
members present voting in the affirmative, the motion carried. 
 
3. Requests for Special One-day Permits: 
 

(a) All Alcohol – 4 permits – Annunciation Greek Orthodox Church – John 
Papadopoulos, Manager, 457 Oak Street, for the Annual Greek Food Festival to 
be held on September 19, 20, 21, 22, 2013 from 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 
Present was John Papadopoulos, 444 West Elm Street, who stated they have held this event for 
many years.   
 
Lieut. Bonanca indicated as long as it is the same as in the past, the same number of police 
details will be required. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to approve the permits which motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Kenney and made unanimous by vote of Chairman McDuffy. 



2 
 

4. Hearing on the request from JJ’s Caffe, LLC – Nelson Fernandes, General Manager, 610 
North Main Street, to extend the hours of operation to 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.  (Current 
hours are 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.) 

Present was Nelson Fernandes, 160 Lawrence Street and Justino Fernandes, 160 Lawrence 
Street.   

Mr. Nelson Fernandes stated they are expanding the hours to include later lunches and early 
dinners and also to have the option to do private events such as galleries and fundraisers.  
Chairman McDuffy stated he has been to the restaurant complimented them on the work they 
have done to their establishment. 
 
Greg Belcher was present and stated he owns Waitt’s Funeral Home and is also on the Board of 
Directors of the Montello Business Association.  He and the other members of the Montello 
Business Association are in support of the extension of the hours and want to see the business be 
successful.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to approve the extension of hours which motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Kenney.  All members voting in the affirmative, the motion 
carried. 
 
5. Hearing on the following requests from Bertucci’s Restaurant Corp. dba Bertucci’s Brick 

Oven Ristorante – 1285 Belmont Street:  

 (a)  Stock transfer and stock issuance; and 
 (b) Change in Officer and Director 
 
Present was Timothy Nebew, 472 Oak Hill Avenue, Attleboro, who stated he is the general 
manager.  He reviewed that this is nothing to do with the operation of the restaurants and it only 
affects the corporate structure.  The Adm. Asst. stated this has been pre-approved by the 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission due to the number of Bertucci’s Restaurants 
throughout the State.  The advertisement and hearing on the local level was still required in 
accordance with the law.  The manager and operation will remain the same.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to approve the request which motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Kenney and made unanimous by vote of Chairman McDuffy. 
  
6. Hearing on the request from Mass Imports, Inc. – Hamed Pishdadian, Pres. - 610 Main 

Street, for clarification as to the increase in the number of vehicles he is allowed on the 
lot.  (Original hearing held June 20, 2013) 

 
Present was Hamed Pishdadian, 158 East Main Street, Norton and Jerome Dixon, Architect, 50 
Oliver Street, No. Easton. 
 
Officer Uhlman reviewed that the plan Mr. Pishdadian submitted to the Commission in June had 
boxed in the handicapped parking space.  He has expressed his concerns to the architect.  Mr. 
Dixon has an updated plan, however, once they go over 25 vehicles, two handicapped parking 



3 
 

spaces are required by law.  Officer Uhlman stated he has tried to explain to Mr. Pishdadian that 
he needs parking spaces designated for both customers and employees.  He then suggested that 
Mr. Dixon be given the opportunity to complete his plan and postpone tonight’s hearing.  At the 
present time, Mr. Pishdadian is not in compliance with his plan, however, he does not have a 
problem where it is being worked on.   
 
Mr. Dixon stated Mr. Pishdadian would like more cars which will exceed 25 spaces.  He 
indicated he can place the handicapped spaces to make them accessible and then come up with 
an appropriate number of cars for sale.  He stated the only other issue has been a letter from the 
former superintendant of buildings, Robert Finnegan, that seemed to be limiting the number of 
spaces to 23. 
 
Mr. Pishdadian said his license was originally for 23 but it was changed to 20 last year.  The last 
time he was before the Commission, he was approved for 26 vehicles.   
 
Attorney Feodoroff stated that relative to Mr. Finnegan’s letter, there may be some Zoning 
requirement which she is not familiar with.  Mr. Dixon stated that to the best of his knowledge, 
no zoning requirement exists.  Officer Uhlman stated that he had suggested to Mr. Pishdadian to 
contact Pam Gurley in Planning regarding that.  Attorney Feodoroff suggested that the person to 
contact would be the Superintendent of Buildings.  Mr. Pishdadian stated he was in contact with 
Jim Casieri and was told that he knew of no such zoning requirement.  Attorney Feodoroff 
indicated she would check on this and if there is no such requirement, she will ask that a letter be 
issued so stating.   
 
Chairman McDuffy then reviewed that this hearing will be a postponement until the September 
meeting if everything is done by then.  Officer Uhlman stated that if the plan is acceptable, he 
will sign off on it.  Mr. Pishdadian was informed that he will have to keep things as they are until 
the new plan can be approved next month.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kenney to postpone the matter which motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Sullivan.  All members voting in the affirmative, the motion carried.   
 
7. Hearing on the request from Brockton Fair Caterers, Inc. – Maura Carney, Manager, to 

amend the Entertainment license to include the following events to be held at the 
Brockton Fairgrounds: 

 
August 17, 2013  

Tomato Bash Event from 1:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
September 14, 2013  

Color & Glow Run 5KRun with Music and Dancing – Event from 6:00 p.m. to 
1:00 a.m. with Music & Dancing from 10:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m. 

September 21, 2013 
Demolition Derby from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

September 22, 2013 
Brazilian Rodeo from 12:00 noon to 8:00 p.m. with music and dancing from 4:00 
p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 



4 
 

September 28, 2013  
Tomato Run from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 
No one was present from the Brockton Fair Caterers, Inc.  or Sidelines Restaurant, Inc.  
Chairman McDuffy stated this agenda item as well as #8 would be postponed until the end of the 
meeting. 
 
At the end of the meeting, there were still no representatives of the Brockton Fair Caterers 
present.  Chairman McDuffy asked if anyone present wished to be heard regarding this.  
 
Mark Higgins, 2 Commercial Drive, Lakeville, stated he is present on behalf of D’Angelo Real 
Estate which owns 11 acres on Belmont Street where Staples and Shaw’s  are located.  These 
businesses are concerned with the traffic and parking when the events at the Fairgrounds take 
place.  When the “Color Me Rad” event was held two weeks ago their parking lots were 
swamped with patrons attending this event and it put a hardship on the businesses.  They have 
hired two details for Saturday, August 17th and he has seven employees who will be working to 
deter the Tomato Bash patrons from parking in their lots.  In addition, he has hired a tow truck 
but it is impossible to 1500 cars towed.  He stated it creates a definite hardship on his tenants and 
they are asking the Commission for some kind of assistance.   
 
Mr. Higgins then presented a flyer from the Color Me Rad website which listed their property as 
a public parking and pedestrian traffic area.  The costs incurred for this upcoming Saturday will 
be between $4,000 and $5,000.  He stated that Shaw’s closes at 10 p.m. and Staples at 9 p.m. on 
Saturday.  He is concerned about the impact on the parking and the debris and trash left behind 
by the patrons at this Saturday’s event and  the September 14th event which is a night run.  He 
stated they are not opposed to the events but are just trying to figure out a way to resolve this.   
 
Chairman McDuffy indicated he is sure that it can be dealt with.  Mr. Higgins stated that he 
cannot say whether the parking was advertised through the Fairgrounds or the “Color Me Rad” 
promoter.  The High School was also listed as a public parking lot and the Chairman asked if 
they charged for the parking at the high school.  Mr. Higgins stated the on the Tomato Bash 
website, it is advertised that they are charging $10 for the parking at the fairgrounds.  Ms. Tucker 
pointed out that the Tomato Bash is Saturday and Summerfest is also being held at the High 
School on Saturday.   
 
Attorney Feodoroff stated that if no one shows up this evening, there cannot be a meeting posted 
with the 48 hour requirement for the Saturday event.   
 
Chairman McDuffy stated that perhaps either the Police Department or Councillor Cruise could 
help Mr. Higgins out.  The Chairman stated that they do not have authority over who parks 
where. 
 
Councillor Cruise stated he had spoken with Mr. Higgins and he feels it is more of a business 
issue that Mr. McLaughlin and Mr. Carney are going to have to work out.  He feels Mr. Carney 
and his people were not aware of the website and that the people who run these events are 
outside vendors coming into the City and they will have to be informed not to let it happen again.   



5 
 

 
Officer Uhlman stated the flyer was from the “Color Me Rad” website and 95% of the people 
who attended the event were not from the area; they had no idea where they were going; and 
were just walking around aimlessly.  He stated he was amazed because there were more people 
than at the Brockton Fair.  In his opinion, the License Commission needs to tell Mr. Carney he 
needs to put signs up stating there is no parking in private lots.  As far as Mr. McLaughlin is 
concerned, it shouldn’t have to cost him anything to have the cars towed and any legitimate tow 
company will tow the cars and hold them if they are properly posted.  Officer Uhlman stated the 
property is already posted for Customer Parking Only which would cover them.   
 
Lieut. Bonanca stated it would be up to the Commission, if they so choose, that the authorization 
of the event be contingent upon the operators of the Fairgrounds paying for the details required at 
the surrounding businesses.   
 
Commissioner Kenney suggested that in all fairness to the Catholic Church and the other small 
businesses in the area who are not represented, the cost of the details the need should also be 
paid for by the Fair people.   
 
Officer Uhlman stated he was shocked at the number of cars that were there and his only 
suggestion would be if the License Commission could mandate that Mr. Carney place some sign 
boards out saying there is no parking in business lots.  They did list the high school as a parking 
lot.  Attorney Feodoroff stated that the licensee, irrespective of the vendors that come in, is 
responsible and if the vendor is advertising parking on other people’s private property, it is a real 
problem.  They are responsible for reviewing what the vendor has done and making sure it is 
adjusted if need be.   
 
Officer Uhlman stated the night run is going to be huge.  The Adm. Asst. pointed out they do 
hold a liquor license, whether they are serving or not, and the license should be in jeopardy if 
they are not following the rules.  Lieut. Bonanca stated that at this point, Brockton Fair Caterers 
are not present so they cannot even hold the event on August 17th and the next regular meeting 
isn’t until September 19th so they cannot have the “Color and Glow Run” on September 14th.  
The next event would be the Demolition Derby.   
 
Chairman McDuffy indicated he has wondered about this because even when there are fireworks 
going off, the area is mobbed with people who pull into the parking lots to watch but that is not 
until 10:30 or 11 at night.  Mr. Higgins stated that there is always trash and debris to pick up  
after.  He also stated they do have customer parking signs but their concern is if someone parks 
there and runs in to one of the stores to buy something but then goes over to the event.  Officer 
Uhlman indicated they will need to have people monitoring this.  Lieut. Bonanca stated the 
number of people going into the stores will be minimal compared to those just parking and going 
across the street.   
 
Councillor Cruise stated that as a councillor who looks at the vision for the City, the group who 
attended the “Color Me Rad” event was a wonderful group of people; there were just a lot of 
them.  He stated he would prefer the Commission to be pro-active with the licensee and tell them 
to work this out because having a bunch of people come to Brockton who generally wouldn’t be 



6 
 

coming to the City and ending up having their car towed will leave a bad taste with them.  There 
will be an issue anyway because the website shows there is a Tomato Run on Saturday and there 
are people coming.  He stated there will be issues for the police either way.  Ms. Tucker stated 
there is a management problem and that the approved manager is no longer running the premise 
and the application for this event was submitted at the last minute.   
 
Councillor Cruise stated he is present to speak about the Color and Glow Run on September 14th 
and stated there cannot be music until 1:00 a.m.  Councillors Monahan and Eanniri could not be 
present this evening, but they are also against allowing the music until 1:00 a.m.  Whenever there 
is music at the Fairgrounds, they start getting phone calls at 5:30 in the afternoon.  He said he 
wants the Fairgrounds used but they cannot have music going until 1:00 a.m. no matter who is.  
He stated the rodeo was a problem in the past but it has been better policed recently.  On behalf 
of himself and the other two councilors he asked that the Commissionnot allow the music past 9 
or at the latest 10:00 p.m.  Lieut. Bonanca stated the problem with 10:00 p.m. is that it goes later 
and he feels 9 p.m. is late enough.  Councillor Cruise stated he had to go over personally one 
night and pull the plug because they would not shut the music off.  
 
Chairman McDuffy stated the event on September 14th doesn’t start until 6 p.m. so they could 
maybe have it start earlier, however, it was pointed out that the glow run has to take place in the 
dark.   
 
Jeff Howard, 11 Frost Avenue, stated he is a DJ and in the past they have had some late night 
concerts under the grandstand and inside the building which were not problems.  The Color Me 
Rad event was not so much about the volume but at 7:00 a.m., the neighbors were woken up 
because their windows were rattling.  Officer Uhlman stated that if they continue to have 
concerts there, they need to bring in a sound engineer.  Mr. Howard stated it could be done 
properly and one time when they had the rodeo, they used the speakers from the grandstand 
which blew out over the City.  Lieut. Bonanca stated the remedy is to roll back the hours of the 
music.  Councillor Cruise stated there are sound laws.  Mr. Howard stated one  of the reasons he 
came this evening is because he is having a cookout on Saturday and in the past, there has been 
so much noise at some events at the Fairgrounds that you cannot have a conversation with 
someone in your backyard.   
 
Mr. Howard stated there was a Classic Car event held after the Color Me Rad and it was fine and 
there was no noise.  He stated the problems relate more to the type of event that is being brought 
in.  Councillor Cruise stated they are probably not even aware of something like this.  Ms. 
Tucker stated that part of the problem is that the management is not there and Maura Carney’s 
name is still on the license but is no longer involved.  Councillor Cruise agreed that he has 
actually gone over there and could not find someone who is in charge.  He stated Mr. Carney has 
done a lot for the City and they are great neighbors but if when he calls the Police station about 
something going on there, the Police need to know who they should see to tell them to turn the 
music off.   Mr. Howard agreed and indicated it is not fair to the Police who get nailed with all 
the calls. 
 
Lieut. Bonanca indicated there has not been a problem at the last four or five events and  there 
have been a half dozen details there.   



7 
 

 
Chairman McDuffy informed those present that if a meeting develops for the September 14th 

event, they will keep that in mind.   
 
Councillor Cruise asked as a point of information what exactly they are asking for.  Ms. Tucker 
explained that since they hold an annual liquor license, they are approved for specific 
entertainment so anytime there is a special event that is not listed on their Entertainment license, 
they are required to come before the Commission to have the entertainment license amended.  
Their liquor license goes to midnight.  Officer Uhlman stated they don’t know if liquor is being 
served at the Tomato Bash event.  Mr. Howard stated the Tomato Bash event has been advertised 
on their website since July 4th.   
 
It was agreed that they cannot have the August 17th and September 14th events at this time.  It 
was reviewed that if they go forward with the event on August 17th, it will be a violation.  Officer 
Uhlman stated they will probably end up holding the event anyway and he will have to write 
them up.  Lieut. Bonanca indicated that Mr. Higgins should probably go ahead with his details, 
however, the burden of the cost for the details will have to be on him because the Commission 
has not authorized the entertainment.  Lieut. Bonanca stated they will inform the operators of the 
Fair.  Lieut. Bonanca stated the hours of the Tomato Bash are listed for 1:p.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Mr. 
Higgins stated that the Tomato Bash website lists the hours from noon to 6:00 and people will be 
arriving at 9:00 a.m.   
 
In response to questions from Commissioner Kenney, Ms. Tucker stated the Entertainment 
license does not include a Tomato Bash event.  They do have a seven day license to sell alcohol.  
Commissioner Kenney stated it is her opinion that they will hold the event even if the 
Commission denies it this evening.   
 
Officer Uhlman asked how details can be assigned to an event that the Commission hasn’t 
approved because the holders of the license are not present.  Chairman McDuffy stated that the 
Commission cannot vote either way because no one is present.  It was suggested that Saturday’s 
event be denied where no one has appeared to answer questions and that will leave them in 
violation if they go ahead with the event.   
 
Commissioner Kenney then made a motion to deny the request from the Brockton Fair Caterers 
for the August 17th Tomato Bash Event from 1:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.  The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Sullivan.  All members voting in the affirmative, the motion carried. 
 
It was noted that the reason for the denial was because no one appeared. 
 
8. Hearing on the request from Sidelines Sports Bar, Inc. – Laura Kelley, Manager, 225 East 

Ashland Street, to amend the Entertainment license to include Orchestra (5) pieces, 
Vocalists, Dancing by Patrons, Dancing by Performers, Disc Jockey and Karaoke, 
Sunday through Saturday from 7:00 p.m. to 12:00 midnight.  (Currently licensed for 
Television, Radio and Jukebox from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 a.m. on Monday through 
Saturday and from 12:00 noon on Sunday) 

 



8 
 

No action was taken for the reason that there was no one appeared. 
 
9. Hearing on the request from CSMR Corporation dba The Spot – Chenet Sam, Manager, 

133 North Main Street, to extend the closing hour to 2:00 a.m. on Thursdays, Fridays, 
Saturdays and on the eves of legal holidays. 

 
Present was Attorney John Creedon, 71 Legion Parkway and Chenet Sam, 1156 Adams Street, 
Dorchester.   
 
Attorney Creedon stated that Mr. Sam’s security people are also present.  He then reviewed that 
133 North Main Street is a small establishment.  The occupancy is 71 and the seating is 27.  
There is not a full kitchen.  The average minimum age of the patrons is 35 to 60.  There is a 
small dance floor, a storage room and an office.  They are requesting a 2 a.m. license.  Mr. Sam 
has owned the property since 2004 and was approved by the City for a façade improvement 
grant.   He is very cooperative and is always on premise.  At the present time, he loses some of 
his patrons at midnight and they go to another establishment.  There is no hip hop music.  If there 
is live entertainment, it is usually a three piece orchestra with a guitar, violin and keyboard.  
They play old Spanish and Cape Verdean music.  Attorney Creedon stated that the main 
customers are an over-the-hill softball team.   
 
The establishment is located in a three story building and there are residents upstairs.  Attorney 
Creedon stated since Mr. Sam opened last year, there have been no problems.  There are no 
functions and there would one security person working. 
 
In response to questions from the Chairman, Mr. Sam stated that they were approved for a 2 a.m. 
closing initially, however, that was a license transfer which didn’t go through due to tax 
problems with the prior owner. 
 
Officer Uhlman stated he had gone there and observed a ceiling tile missing but has been 
informed it was rectified.  He indicated it was very nice and clean inside and he did not see any 
major issues.  He expressed concern with the front windows being blocked and there is no way a 
police officer could look inside to see what is going on.   
 
Lieut. Bonanca stated the police have been consistent in saying they do not recommend 2:00 
closings because they feel it brings in an inordinate number of people from out of town and there 
can be problems with 2:00 a.m. licenses.  He stated that is the general opinion on all 2:00 a.m. 
licenses. Lieut. Bonanca stated that since January of this year, there has only been one call for a 
disturbance at this establishment but other than that, there have been no complaints.  He recalled 
that with prior management there were multiple problems but that was years back.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to deny the request.  The motion was seconded 
by Chairman McDuffy.   
 
During discussion, Commissioner Kenney reviewed the record in 2006 and indicated that she 
would not be in favor of the 2:00 a.m. closing and suggested with the age group of the patrons, it  
a 2:00 a.m. closing is not needed.   



9 
 

Attorney Creedon asked if they could withdraw the request until a full board is present.  In 
response to Chairman McDuffy, the Adm. Asst. stated it can be withdrawn but they will need to 
re-advertise for the hearing.   
 
A motion was then made by Commissioner Sullivan to allow the request to withdraw.  The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kenney and made unanimous by vote of Chairman 
McDuffy.   
 
10. Hearing (postponed from meetings of June 20 and July 17, 2013) on the charge brought 

against Golab Corporation dba Fernandez Family Liquors-  Harun Ur Rashid, Manager, 
127-129 Pleasant Street, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 34, to 
wit:  “. . . whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any person under 
twenty-one years of age, either for his or her own use”, on May 29, 2013, at 
approximately 6:32 p.m. 

This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
11. Hearing on the charge brought against Blanchard-Brockton, Inc. – Dennis Occhipinti, 

Manager, 102 Westgate Drive, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 
34, to wit:  “. . . whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any person 
under twenty-one years of age, either for his or her own use”, on June 11, 2013, at 
approximately 4:57 p.m. 

 
This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
12. Hearing on the charge brought against Deftos Liquor Store, Inc. – Stephen L. Jamoulis, 

Manager, 1028-1032 Main Street, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, 
Section 34, to wit:  “. . . whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any 
person under twenty-one years of age, either for his or her own use”, on June 11, 2013, at 
approximately 6:40 p.m. 

 
This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
13. Hearing on the charge brought against Nemo’s Carry-All Market, Inc. – Paul Baroncelli, 

Manager, 572 North Main Street, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, 
Section 34, to wit:  “. . . whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any 
person under twenty-one years of age, either for his or her own use”, on June 11, 2013, at 
approximately 7:10 p.m.  

 
This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
14. Hearing on the charge brought against Vicente’s Liquor & Tropical Grocery, Inc. – Alino 

Rodrigues, Manager, 697 Main Street, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, 
Section 34, to wit:  “. . . whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any 
person under twenty-one years of age, either for his or her own use”, on June 11, 2013, at 
approximately 6:52 p.m. 



10 
 

This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
15. Hearing on the charge brought against Emanuel Viega dba J & J Beer and Wine – 721 

Warren Avenue, of an alleged violation of M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 34, to wit:  “. . . 
whoever makes a sale or delivery of any such beverages to any person under twenty-one 
years of age, either for his or her own use”, on June 11, 2013, at approximately 6:15 p.m. 

 
This matter was dismissed prior to the start of the meeting due to the lack of quorum. 
 
16. Hearing with Avon Auto Brokers, Inc. – Dana Nessen, Manager, 8 Montello Street and 

985 Belmont Street, for failing to comply with the following requirements after a hearing 
held on January 17, 2013: 

 
 That the requisite number of handicapped parking spaces in accordance with the 

law be provided at each location; 
 That professionally prepared plans of the vehicle layout of both 8 Montello Street 

and 985 Belmont Street be submitted and approved; and 
 That the lot at 8 Montello Street be lined in accordance with the approved plan as 

soon as possible but no later than May 31, 2013.  

Officer Uhlman stated that he has been working with Mr. Nessen and he would like to have this 
postponed until next month.  He stated he has seen a plan that needs a couple of adjustments but 
he feels it will all work out.  Mr. Nessen will also be submitting a plan for his 491 Main Street 
license.  He has been fixing existing problems with the fence in the front at that location. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Sullivan to postpone this matter until next month.  The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Sullivan and made unanimous by vote of Chairman 
McDuffy.  
 
17. Communications 
 
18. Any other business to properly come before the Commission. 
 
With no further business to come before the Commission, a motion was made by Commissioner 
Kenney to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sullivan and made 
unanimous by vote of Chairman McDuffy. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      _________________________________  
      Scott H. McDuffy 
      Chairman 
 
 
 



11 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  
Paul D. Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 
______________________________  
Bruce G. Dansby, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________  
Joshua J. Wood, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________  
Kathy Kenney, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________  
Fred Fontaine, Alternate Commissioner 
 
 
_______________________________  
Catherine B. Holbrook  
Alternate Commissioner 
 
  

 

 
 
 

 


